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Longlisting - We provide a range of services to do efficient and effective market

assessments. From our bespoke 'Technology Day'  - where we invite leading

technology vendors to present to you, to our CxO Carousel and our Vendor

Introduction Service - our aim is to showcase all the options available to your

business and bring the world's best vendors to your door.

Shortlisting - we take your longlist and whittle it down using our 'Meet My Need'

selection process. Completely replacing the need for an RFI and reducing the

time invested by both the customer and vendor by over 80%.

Selection Support - from vendor head-to-head analysis to help you make your

decision, to deal mediation services to help achieve that final agreement. Our

Selection Support is all about getting the deal over the line.

Complete Selection Support - helping you every step of the way by bringing our

services together to take you from longlist to selection.

Hello,

Welcome to the April 2022 - Business Intelligence Technology Longlist Guide!

As always, the aim of our Longlist Guide is to point customers in the right direction.

To provide a list of potential vendors that you may want to look at in order to form

your initial market sweep (or 'Longlist'). In this edition, we look at a very popular area

- that of Business Intelligence (or BI for short) software vendors. 

The point of a longlist is to look at vendors of all shapes and sizes - and companies

that you may not immediately know of. It is a way of really understanding what is

available to you. As such, this report features 13 vendors, some you may know of - and

others that perhaps you don't.  Our hope is that you use it as a springboard - take

some or all our suggestions, add others, and make those introduction calls.

If the options are overwhelming or if your team is stretched and you would like

support, remember that Viewpoint Analysis provides help all the way from

longlisting to vendor selection:

See more about our key services towards the end of the report. If you have

suggestions for the next Longlist Technology Guide, let us know! You can find our

other guides (HR, Finance, and Customer Experience (CX)) on the Viewpoint Analysis

website (www.viewpointanalysis.com/longlists)

If you have any questions or comments, drop us a note at:

contactus@viewpointanalysis.com. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Phil Turton
Managing Director - Viewpoint Analysis Ltd.

F O R E W O R D

Company
Viewpoint Analysis Ltd

Website:
viewpointanalysis.com

Telephone:
+44 113 5129252

Address:
3rd Floor
St Paul's House
23 Park Square South
Leeds
LS1 2ND
United Kingdom
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The 
Longlist



L O N G L I S T  V E N D O R S

Microsoft
Pyramid Analytics
MicroStrategy
Qlik
Sisense
Yellowfin
Tibco
Tableau
SAS
Oracle Analytics
SAP
ThoughtSpot
Looker (Google)

Analytics Platform
Decision Intelligence Platform
Business Intelligence Software
Active Intelligence Platform
Infuse Analytics Anywhere
Business Intelligence Software
Business Intelligence Software
Visual Analytics Platform
Analytics Software & Solutions
Business Analytics
Analytics Cloud
Modern Analytics Cloud
Business Intelligence Platform.
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Note that the Longlist is never listed in any specific order.



Year Established: 1975

Technology Area: Power BI - Analytics

CEO: Satya Nadella

Website: www.microsoft.com

What do they do?

Microsoft Power BI, first released in 2011, has gone on to be a BI industry heavyweight. Almost always in

consideration by customers of all shapes and sizes when they need a new business intelligence tool.

Power BI benefits from its integration with the rest of Microsoft's products and solutions. For customers

with a Microsoft-leaning, this is obviously a great benefit. As would be expected of Microsoft, users include

many of the largest and most well-known brands in the global marketplace - Toyota, P&G, T Mobile, and

many, many more.

 

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

Microsoft Power BI is a widely deployed business intelligence tool. Like anything backed by Microsoft, it

benefits from wide user adoption and skilled users can be readily found in the market. 

We like that the platform is developed to be used by individual employees - as well as the wider

organisation. We also like how it is designed to work with many of Microsoft's inhouse applications.

M I C R O S O F T  -  P O W E R  B I
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Year Established: 2009

Technology Area: Decision Intelligence Platform

CEO: Omri Kohl

Website: www.pyramidanalytics.com

What do they do?

Pyramid believes that enterprise analytics is 'stuck in the past' and they believe it should move from

business intelligence to decision intelligence. In their words, "the goal of decision intelligence is to

empower employees with insights to make faster, more informed decisions to capitalize on opportunities,

take corrective measures, and drive innovation'. 

Pyramid brings together data preparation (acquisition, cleansing, and enrichment), business analytics, and

data science (ML and predictive analytics) in one solution. They have an impressive user list that includes

the likes of Volkswagen, Siemens, HP, and Deloitte, and claim to have 100% of their customers

recommend the software!

 

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

We like Pyramid's new focus on decision intelligence and the importance of empowering employees with

good data upon which to make great decisions. The combination of business analytics with data science

and data prep, is a different approach that will benefit many customers.

P Y R A M I D  A N A L Y T I C S

Year Established: 1989

Technology Area: Business Intelligence Software

CEO: Michael J Saylor

Website: www.microstrategy.com

M I C R O S T R A T E G Y



What do they do?

MicroStrategy is on a mission to 'make every enterprise a more intelligent enterprise" by connecting every

application and every user to all your data. That's some statement - but something that MicroStrategy takes

very seriously. 

The platform has a number of highly prominent customers - they include Sainsbury's, Disney, Pfizer, and

many others. They also provide industry-specific solutions that cater to the likes of retail, finance, health, and

others.

 

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

MicroStrategy has been a key player in the business intelligence arena for decades. We like how they

approach the challenge of BI and aim to connect all of their customer's data sources together - breaking

down silos that so often get in the way of quality reporting.
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Year Established: 1993

Technology Area: Active Intelligence Platform

CEO: Mike Capone

Website: www.qlik.com

What do they do?

Qlik's vision is about creating a 'data-literate world. where everyone can use data and analytics to improve

decision-making and solve their most difficult challenging problems'. They are also very focused upon

'active intelligence', in other words, creating a solution where data can be used in real-time to make

business decisions.

Long established, they are used by almost 40,000 customers in more than 100 countries - including the

likes of Airbus, Jaguar Land Rover, BP, and Novartis.

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

Qlik is one of the original players in the BI space - established in Sweden in 1993, they are one of the most

experienced vendors in the market. We like their 'active intelligence' messaging and the importance of

merging static data with 'data in motion' to create data pipelines that can drive business decisions.

Q L I K

Year Established: 2004

Technology Area: Infuse Analytics Anywhere.

CEO: Amir Orad

Website: www.sisense.com

What do they do?

Infuse analytics everywhere - that's the Sisense strategy. They want to take their customers beyond the

traditional BI dashboard and infuse intelligence at the right place, at the right time - making data useful to

customers where they need it the most.

Sisense has over 2,000 customers including GE, Skullcandy, Nasdaq, and Seismic, and offices around the

world.

S I S E N S E



Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

Sisense brings a different approach to many business intelligence providers. By focusing upon the ability to

'infuse analytics anywhere', they open up very different conversations with customers and help in different

ways and different markets to a traditional BI provider. 
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Year Established: 2003

Technology Area: Business Intelligence Software

CEO: Glen Rabie

Website: www.yellowfinbi.com

What do they do?

Yellowfin offers an extremely broad analytics platform and they are proud of their heritage of product

innovation. The Yellowfin solution stretches from 'connecting and preparing your data, to building

dashboards and preparing management reports'. A key component is the 'action-based dashboard' which

embeds operational workflows in a no-code/low code development environment.

The Yellowfin solution is used by Coca-Cola, Xerox, BMC, and Vodafone.

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

Yellowfin is an innovative BI vendor and is known for providing great software and innovating around the

business intelligence field.

Y E L L O W F I N

Year Established: 1997

Technology Area: Business Intelligence Software

CEO: Dan Streetman

Website: www.tibco.com

What do they do?

Like a number of the vendors listed in the Longlist Guide, Tibco is a broader business than just analytics - 

 with various aspects of data coverage, from cloud integration to process automation. Tibco's 'Spotfire'

product has been a leader in the analytics area for many years. It is a full breadth business intelligence

platform and regularly features in the leader's sector in different analyst research. 

As a long-established leader in the BI space, they work with customers such as JetBlue, Bank of Montreal,

and Mercedes F1.

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

Tibco Spotfire is a well-respected business intelligence tool and has been trusted by many global

businesses for a number of years. It has broad functionality but also benefits from the latest in AI and ML

advances.

T I B C O
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Year Established: 2003

Technology Area: Visual Analytics Platform

CEO: Mark Nelson (part of Salesforce)

Website: www.tableau.com

What do they do?

Tableau, a subsidiary business of the mighty Salesforce, is a leading player in the modern business

intelligence software arena. Purchased by Salesforce in 2019 for an eye-watering $15.7b, they continue to

be a major player. Their core focus is 'visual analytics' and they say "everything we do is driven by our

mission to help people to see and understand data".

They have an enviable list of customers - ranging from the likes of Lufthansa and LinkedIn to Nissan and

Charles Schwab.

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

As would be expected, Salesforce has invested heavily to bring Tableau into their platforms. Customers

using Salesforce will see the advantages of having Tableau integrated with other areas of Salesforce

(including Einstein AI and Slack). 

T A B L E A U

Year Established: 1976

Technology Area: Analytics Software & Solutions

CEO: James Goodnight

Website: www.sas.com

What do they do?

SAS was established in 1976 and is synonymous with business intelligence software. Their strapline is

"giving you the power to know" and it drives how they build and market their products. As would be

expected of a company with such a long tenure in their market, the SAS product portfolio is deep,

covering areas like 'detection and investigation', 'customer intelligence 360', and 'visual forecasting'.

SAS claims that 91 out of the Fortune 100 use their technologies - from HSBC to Nestle and from Volvo to

Office Depot.

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

SAS is an industry heavyweight and brings a range of technologies that will differ from the more recently

established vendors. They also offer an impressive array of industry-focused solutions - from Agriculture to

Utilities and everything inbetween. 

S A S

Year Established: 1977

Technology Area: Analytics

CEO: Safra Catz

Website: www.oracle.com

O R A C L E



Business Intelligence (BI) Longlist Guide

What do they do?

Oracle truly is one of the most significant software vendors of our generation. They offer an exceptionally

deep and broad portfolio of technology capabilities - one of which is Oracle Analytics, a heavyweight

platform with a rich history in the BI market.

Oracle Analytics customers include FedEx, AON, Vodafone, and Skanska and the product is used by

companies across the world, inside and outside of the Oracle ecosystem.

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

Oracle is one of those companies that can be involved in most technology longlists. They bring weight and

depth that few other vendors are able to.  

Year Established: 1972

Technology Area: Analytics Cloud

CEO: Christian Klein

Website: www.sap.com

What do they do?

A juggernaut in the world of software for 50 years - half a century! SAP has an enviable reputation in the

technology world - trusted by the leading brands and largest companies on the planet. 

They have a strong portfolio of products and play to win in every market that they enter. Analytics is no

different and they bet big when they acquired Business Objects many years ago. Although not as

dominant in the analytics field as they once were, they have an impressive solution that underpins their

technology platform - combining business intelligence, augmented and predictive analytics, and planning,

in one cloud environment.

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

If SAP takes part in a market, they aim to have the best product to fit that need. SAP's technology is always

well thought through and never released until it is proven. For SAP and non-SAP customers, the analytics

tool continues to be a contender worthy of consideration.

S A P

Year Established: 2012

Technology Area: Modern Analytics Cloud

CEO: Sudheesh Nair

Website: www.thoughtspot.com

T H O U G H T S P O T

What do they do?

ThoughtSpot is one of the youngest vendors in the market as they celebrate their 10th anniversary this

year. Founded by a team from Google, the business has quickly grown to annual revenues north of $100m

and also hit 'unicorn' status.

The platform focuses on 'modern analytics' - in their words "empowering your colleagues, partners, and

customers to turn data into actionable insights. Whether you’re using the ThoughtSpot application,

embedding insights into apps like Salesforce and Slack, or building entirely new data products, the

modern analytics cloud will help you build your business on data".
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Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

ThoughtSpot brings a different, modern approach to analytics and we like how they aim to connect in a

simple way to many of the most modern and commonly used applications. 

Year Established: 2012

Technology Area: Business Intelligence Platform

CEO: N/A part of Google Cloud

Website: www.looker.com

What do they do?

Looker is 'a modern platform to turn insights into powerful, data-driven experiences'. Acquired by Google

in 2019, Looker is now part of the Google Cloud Platform. As such, Looker is often paired with the likes of

BigQuery and Google Marketing Cloud as the business intelligence platform of choice, but also sits across

multi-cloud platforms.

Why do we believe they should be on your longlist?

Looker and Google Cloud is a strong combination and the acquisition by Google has accelerated the

deployment and adoption of the Looker platform.

L O O K E R  ( G O O G L E )



Our Services



Longlisting



TECHNOLOGY DAY
YOUR OWN BESPOKE VENDOR DAY

Together with the CXO Technology Carousel, the Technology Day forms part of our
Technology Ideas & Inspiration service area. They take the Longlist Guides one step
further by bringing the Viewpoint Analysis team to your door - along with the very
best technology vendors that we believe could meet your need.

Think of the Technology Day as your own, bespoke, technology conference. Once
we know your challenges, we curate a list of between 5 and 7 technology vendors
that we believe would be useful for your business to listen to. Vendors that we
believe offer something exciting to the future of your company or department.

What Happens?

The day usually runs from 8.30am to 4.30pm but can be altered to fit your needs.
Each vendor has 45 minutes to present and a 15 minute setup period.
Vendors are encouraged to think outside of the box and to bring new ideas to the
customer to showcase how they might change the way they do business.
Although every effort is made to bring the chosen vendors to the event, not every
vendor will want to participate for a variety of reasons.

The initial step is to discuss what you and your team want to get out of the
Technology Day. Are you looking for ideas and inspiration and need Viewpoint
Analysis to bring you a hand-picked selection of vendors? Or do you have a list of IT
suppliers that you would really like to speak to? Is the day going to be made up of
vendors from just one industry, or are you looking to get inspiration from a wide
variety of different areas?

Once we understand the remit, it's then over to the Viewpoint Analysis team to curate
the day. Key elements to note include:

The event is usually hosted remotely as this makes it easier to invite a wider
customer team, but also to ensure that we can fit in the diaries of the various vendor
teams. However, with sufficient notice and willingness from all parties, we can also
arrange for the event to take place at the customer's office, or offsite.

What will your Technology Day look like?

Data Technology? AI Technology? HR Technology? Finance Technology?
Whatever you are interested to hear, wherever you think you have a need, we can
arrange a day that works for you and your team.

Find out more at www.viewpointanalysis.com/technology-day



TECHNOLOGY CAROUSEL
FOR NEW TECHNOLOGY IDEAS

The CXO Technology Carousel is designed for business leaders who know that
they need new technology, but are not sure what is out there in the market and who
might be able to help them.

The Viewpoint Analysis team will work with you to understand your business and
your specific department. Our aim is to then determine where you believe your
biggest technology weaknesses are such that we can use our experience to bring a
selection of vendors to meet with you - the 'Carousel'.

The IT vendors will all be fully prepared and will understand your issues - you can
then sit back and listen to their ideas and opinions about how technology can help
you and your team.

What Happens?
It all starts with our initial meeting or call. We just need a few short minutes to
understand what you are trying to achieve and whether the CxO Technology
Carousel is the right fit for both of us.

The next call or meeting is where we drill into the detail. We will be looking to really
understand the challenges that you face and we will be documenting the key pieces
of information such that we can fully prepare the right technology partners that we
think can offer you some value.

As the term 'carousel' suggests - the fun begins when we bring a range of IT vendors
and IT service partners to present their solutions and visions to you. We look to run
these in individual 60-minute blocks over the course of a week or two - whatever your
diary allows. Ideally, we would look to keep the carousel to a maximum of 5 partners
- but this is often dictated by the breadth of your challenge.

We think carefully about the carousel participants before we introduce them to you.
Every carousel that we put together is different - the topics may be similar but the
vendor/service provider list is never the same. They have to offer real value to the
given situation - they need to inspire and demonstrate a unique potential solution to
the customer issue.

By the end of the Carousel, we hope to have inspired you and introduced you to
technology vendors that can drive your department and business forward.

Find out more at www.viewpointanalysis.com/cxo-carousel



Shortlisting &
Vendor Selection



The Meet My Need service cuts down the time to select an IT vendor for a particular
project by an average of 84%. We do this by acting as the match-maker between your
'need' and the vendors and service providers that can fulfill it. 

Where the Technology Carousel is about bringing new ideas and vendors to your
door, the Meet My Need service is the step beyond. It is for customers that know what
they want but need help to do the market assessment. Our aim is to understand your
challenge and what you are looking to achieve - and to take the burden of the early
stages of the procurement process off your shoulders. 

MEET MY NEED
SELECTION PROCESS

What Happens?

Take time to scope out your needs.
Create a briefing document for potential suppliers.
Approach IT vendors and field the initial pre-engagement calls.
Arrange and host a Supplier Briefing Panel.
Collate supplier proposals to your need.

The Meet My Need service is all about shortcutting the procurement process. The
Viewpoint Analysis team will:

In just two simple steps (initial discussion with Viewpoint Analysis and then the
presentation at our fully hosted virtual Supplier Panel) you will have full access to the
key vendors in your marketplace and they will have had the opportunity to understand
your needs sufficiently in order to submit a proposal. It's then over to you to choose
your preferred vendor(s) and discuss how you purchase and contract for the chosen
platform - simple.

Find out more at www.viewpointanalysis.com/rfi



Selection 
Support



Have you selected your preferred technology vendor but just need that extra level of
comfort? Perhaps you need to demonstrate that you have performed the independent
due diligence needed before approaching the investment committee or the board? 

The Viewpoint Analysis 'Pre-Purchase Report' is just that. It is the final investigation
into a vendor before signing the contract and submitting the purchase order. 

PRE-PURCHASE 
REPORT

What Happens?

Customer feedback - we will interview existing users to give you a truly
independent view of the vendor.
Executive Team Overview - we will tell you the executives that you need to form
a relationship with or have on your project plan for any customer support needs.
Opportunities and Cautions - what do you need to be aware of and how might
you improve the construct of your purchase decision.
Key Financial Data - we will look at the financial aspects of the business and
report back on any concerns or areas to highlight.
Ad-hoc Questions - if there are any particular challenges or concerns, we will do
our best to research and to come back with an appropriate perspective.

Simply tell us your choice of technology vendor and a short outline of the project, and
we will do the rest. In a few short days, we will have a report on your table which
covers the following areas:

What then?

Vendor Head-To-Head - where we compare your final vendor selections against
more than 15 different metrics, helping with impartial advice to help make that all-
important decision.

Deal Mediation - when your negotiations reach an impasse, we help by working
with both the vendor team and your buying team to find a common path to move
forward.

The report is designed to be used to support your business case and investment
request. We understand that you will be under pressure to move quickly and we will
do our level best to conduct the relevant investigations in a timely manner. Our aim is
to have the report back within the week. Find out more about the Pre-Purchase Report
at: www.viewpointanalysis.com/pre-purchase-report

We also offer two NEW 'Selection Support' services:



W W W . V I E W P O I N T A N A L Y S I S . C O M

Viewpoint Analysis Ltd.
3rd Floor, St Paul's House
23 Park Square South, Leeds
West Yorkshire, LS1 2ND
United Kingdom.
contactus@viewpointanalysis.com

VIEWPOINT ANALYSIS

Publishing a  regular Technology Longlist Guide to showcase software vendors that we believe
should be considered as part of a selection process.

Providing a range of innovative 'Longlisting' services to help you create your long list of potential
options and to bring those vendors to your door. Technology Days, Vendor Introductions, CXO
Carousel, and more.

Running Vendor Selection processes for businesses to acquire new technology - curating,
inviting, and managing the process of selection through our Meet My Need service.

Helping with 'Selection Support' - providing vendor head-to-head reports, pre-purchase reports
and deal mediation.

Our aim is to help businesses to find the best technology to meet their needs. We do this by providing
advice and support along each step of the enterprise technology procurement process:

Who are we?

Disclaimer
The content contained in this report are the views and opinions of the author and are for education purposes only.  
Viewpoint Analysis Ltd has made every attempt to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the information provided. However, the information is
provided "as is" without warranty of any kind. Viewpoint Analysis Ltd does not accept any responsibility or liability for the accuracy, content,
completeness, legality or reliability of the information contained in this Longlist report. Readers should use their own research to determine the
vendor's capabilities and appropriateness for their need and use the Longlist as the starting point for a purchase investigation.
We shall not be liable for any loss or damage of whatever nature (direct, indirect, consequential or other) whether arising in contract, tort or
otherwise, which may arise as a result of your use of this information or inclusion (or ommission) in the report.


